
NANCY J. MARVEL
R~onalCoumcl

MICHAEL HINGERTY
A$SiSWlIR~ Coumcl
US. En"ironmelllal ProIcction Agency
R~on1X
1S Ha"'"t!lome Strttt
San Franc~.CA 94105
(415)9n·J921

U;\""ITED STATES
E:-;\'IRO:-;\IE~'TAI..PROTECfIO:,\, AGESCY

RECIO;\"" IX

I:'\' THE MATIER OF: l
Romic En"ironmental TcchnologlfS Corp. )

i
)
)

i

Dockli No.
CERCLA;9-2OO11P.!l. a 1

~7

CONSENT ACREOI.;NT
ASO

FINAL ORDER PURSUA.'IrlT TO
40 CFR §§ 22.13 alld 22.18

CO:-;SEST ACRH.\tENI

A. PRELIMINARY SIATE\1ENT

1_ This is a civil admuumau,'e enfon:mu:nl action Initiated pursuanllO Section 109 of the

Compre!lmsi"e En>ironmental Response. Compensation and Liablhty Act (·"CERCL.A"),

42 t;.S.c. § 9609 and the: Consolidated Rules of Practi« Go"emmg the: Admim5U1l1i'e

Assasmcnt ofCn"!l Pmalues and the: Re''-cxaooaITemUnation Of SuspatSIon of Pemuts

(-Comolidaled Rules"). 40 CFR Pan 22 ComplailWl115 tl", !Jnned Sl.lolCS

Enwoommtal /"ro(ection Agency. R~on L'( (""EPA'_ R~tIS RomlC

En,-ironmenul TectlllOlogJcs Corponlioll. a corporation organized under !he la...-s of!IJC

swe ofCalifomia.

2 ThI5 CArO. pursuanllO 40 CFR §§ n 13 and 22.18. SlmullaneouslyC(ll11J11C1\CCS and

concludes this proc«din&, "hen:m EPA allegn that Respondenl 'iolated SecllOll 103(a)

ofCERClA. H usc. § 9603(a) and itS implememing regulalions

•



B. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

3. Seclion 103(a) ofCERCLA. 42 U.S.c. § 9604(a). and 40 CFR § 302.6 ~quir~ the owner

or operator of a vessel or an otTshore Or onshore facility 10 immediat~ly notify th~

National Response C~nt~r as soon as h~ or she has knowledg~ of a ~I~ase ofa haxardous

substance that ~xceeds th~ ~ponable quantity during a 24-hour period.

C. GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

4. Section 109(a)(I)(A) ofCERCLA. 42 U.S,c. § 9609(a)(I)(A), authorizes EPA to assess

civil penalties for any violation of Section I03(a} ofCERCLA, 42 U.SC 9603(a).

5. The Administrator of EPA d~legated enforcement authority under Section 109 of

CERCLA. 42 U,S.c. § 9609. to the R~gional Administrators with EPA delegation 14-3l.

dated May II. 1994. The Regional Administrator. EPA Region IX. in tum. ~delegated

that authority to the Director of the Su~rfund Division with del~gation R9 129<1.16.

6. Respondent owns and operates a hazardous waste facility. Respondent's business is

located at 2081 Bay Road. East Palo Aho. California (the "racility").

D. ALLEGED VIOLAnONS

COUNT 1

(Failure to immediately notify the National Response Center)

7. Paragraphs I through 6 above are incorporated herein by this reference as if they w~re s~t

fonh here in their entirety,

8. At all times r~le>'ant to this CAIFO. R~spondent has been a "person" as defined by

Section 101(21) ofCERCLA. 42 U.S.c. § 9601(21).

9. The Facility is an "on,;hore facility" as defined by Sections I0 I(18) and 101 (9) of

CERCLA. 42 U.S.c. §§ 101(18) and 101(9).

10. At all times relevant to this CAiFO. Respond~nt has been in charg~ of the Facility,

II. Catachol is designated as a "hazardous substance" in Sections 10 1(14) and I02(a} of

CERCLA. "2U.S.C. §§ 9601(14) and 9602(a), and 40CFR § 302 ... Table 302.4 and
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Appcndj~ A to § 302.4. The reportable quantity for utachol is 100 pounds.

12. At 11:00 pm. on June 5. 2006. appro~imately 1104 pounds ofcatochol was released into

the environment within a 24·hOllr period from the Facility. The leaking or emining of

cataehol from the Facility was a '-release" as defined by Section 101(22) ofCERCLA. 42

V.S.c. § 9601(22).

13. Respondent had actual or constructive knowledge of the release at Or around 11:00 pm.

on June 5. 2006.

14. At 4:59 p.m. on June 6, 2006, Respondent notified the National Response Center

("NRC') of the cataehol release at the Facility.

15. Respondent's failure to immediately nOlify the NRC of the release from the facility is a

violation ofS«tion I03(a} ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9603(a). and 40 CFR § 302.6.

E. CIVIL PENALTY

16, Section 1000a)( I)(A) ofCERCLA. 42 U,S.c. § 9609(a)(I)(A). as adjusted by the Debt

Collection Improvement Act of 1996. see 40 CfR Part 19. authorizes a civil penalty of up

to THIRTY·TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($32.500) per day for

each day a violation ofCERCLA 103 occurs after March 15.2004. See Table I of 40

CFR § 19,4.69 Fed. Reg. 7121. 7126 (Feb. 13,2(04).

17. Based On the facts alleged herein and upon alltbe factors that the EPA considers pursuant

to the Enforcement Response Policy for Sections 304, 311, and 312 of the Emergency

Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act and $e<;tion 103 of the Comprehensive

Environmental Response. Compemilllion and Liability Act CEPCRNCERCLA ERP")

including the nature. extent. and gravity of the violations, the Resp,mdent's ability 10 pay.

prior hIStory of violations.de~ ofculpability. and any economic benefit. and such

other matters asjustice may require. EPA proposes that the Respondent be assessed. and

Respondent agrees to pay TWE:-.'TY THOUSAND DOLLARS (520.00000) as the civil

penalty for the v;olatlons alleged herein. The proposed penalty was calculated in

accordance with the EPCRAJCERClA ERP.
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F. ADMISSIONS AND WAIVERS

18, For purJlOSCs of this proceeding, Respondent admits and agrees that EPA has jurisdiclion

and aUlhority o\'er Ihe subject mailer of the action commenced in this CNFO and over

Respondent pursuant 10 Section 109 ofCERCLA. 42 U.S.c. § 9609. and 40 CFR §§ 22.4

and 22.37. Further. for the purposes of this proceeding, Respondenl admits to lhe genef1l.1

allegations offacts and law set forth in Sections B and C ofthi~ CNFO. Respondent

consents 10 and agrees not to COOlest EPA's jurisdiction and authority 10 enler inlo and

issue lhi~ CAiFO and 10 enforce its lerms. Further. Respondent will not COOleSt EPA's

jurisdiclion and authority 10 compel comphanct: ""ilh this CAIFO in any enforcement

proceedings. either admini~trative or judicial. or to impose sanctions for violalions of this

CAIFO.

19. Respondent neither admils nor denies any allegations offacl or law set forth in S«iion 0

Oflhis CNFO, Respondent hereby waives any rights Respondent may have 10 contestlhe

allegations set forth in this CAIFO. waives any rights Respondent may have to a hearing

on any issue relating to lhe factual allegations Or legal eonclusions set forth in this

CAiFO. and hereby consenlS to the issuance Oflhis CNFO wilhoUl adjudicalion. In

addilion. Respondenl hereby waives any righls Respondent may ha\'e to appeal the Final

Order anached to lhis Consent Agreement and made paIl of this CNFO.

G, PARTIES BOUND

20. This CAIFO shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent and 'IS agcots, successors,

and assigns and upon all persons acling under or for Respondent. until such time as the

eivil penally required under Se<:tion E ha~ been paid in aceordance wilh Section l. and

any delays in perfonnance and/or stipulaled penahies have been resolved. At such lime

as those mallers are concluded. this CAIFO shalilenninale and constirnte full settlement

of lhe violations alleged herein.

21. No change in ownership or corporate. partnership, or legal StalUS relating to lhe facility

will in any way alter Responden!"s obligalions and responsibilili<:s under this CAiFO.
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22 Until tennination of this CA/FO. Respondent shall give notice of this CAIFO to any

successor in interest prior to transfer of ownership or operation of the Facility and shall

notify EPA within 'Seven (7) days prior to such transfer.

23, The undersigned representative of Respondent hereby ccrtifies that he or she is fully

authorized by Respondent to ...ter into this CAIFO. to execute and to legally bind

Respondent to i1.

H. CERTIfiCATION OFCOMPUANCE

24 Upon signing this CAIFO. Respondent certiflcs to EPA that the Facility has fully

complied with the requirements ofSeetion 103(a) ofCERCLA. 42 U,S.c. § 9603(a); that

formed the basis for the violations alleged in Section D aoove.

25. The signatory for Respondent certifies under penalty of law that this certification of

compliance is bar.ed upon true. accurate. and complete information. which the signatory

can vcrify personally Or regarding ,,'hich the signatory has inquired of the person or

persons dtrectly responsible for gathering the information.

L PAYMENT OF CIVil PENALTY

26. Respondent hereby consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay a civil penalty of

TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS (S20.000.00) in senlement of the violations set fonh

in Section D above. This COJlSt'Ilt Agreement and Final Order constitutes a sc-ttlcment of

all daims for the violation ofSecrion 103(a) ofCERCLA. 42 U.S.c. § 9603(a). alleged in

Section 0 abo".

27. Respondent shall pay the civil penalty within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date of this

CAlFO, by sendmg a ccrtifi.d or cashier's check in the amount ofTWENTY

TIIOUSANO DOLLARS (S20.00(J.OO). payabl. to "Treasurer, UnJled States of

America." to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region IX
P,O. Box 371099.\1
Piusburgh. PA 15251

The check shall reference the name and docht number of the CAIFO. and shall be
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accompanied by a cover leIter slating that payment is being made pursuanlto this CNFO,

The cover letter and civil penalty shall be sent by certified mail, rerum receipt requested.

Copies of the transmiltals shall be sent to:

Michael Hingerty (ORC-3)
Assistant Regi';>nal Counsel
U.S. EPA. Region IX
75 Hawthorne Street
San Fnncisco. CA 94105

"d

Danielle Carr
Regional Hearing Clerk (aRC-I)
U.S. EPA. Region IX
75 Hawthorne Stred
San Francisco, CA 94105

28. In accordance with the Debt Collection Act of 1982 and U.s. Treasury directive (TFR1>1

6--8000), failure to send the penalty by the due date will n:sull in imposition of interest

from the efTc<:tive date of this CNFO at the current interest nile published by the U.S.

Treasury, as describt:d at 40 CFR §13.11. In addition. a twelve percent (12 % ) per annum

penalty will be applied on any principal amount not paid within ninety (90) days of the

due date.

29. The penalties spc<:if'ed in this CMO shall represent ch'il penalties assessed by EPA and

shall not be deducted by Respondent or any othcr person or entity for federal, state. or

local taxation purposes.

J DELAY IN PERFORMANCE I STlPULATED PENALTIES

30. In addition to the interest and per annum penalties described aoove, in the e,"entthat

Respondents fail to pay the full amount of the penalty wilhin the time specified in

Section I. Respondents agree to pay Complainant a .tipulated penalty in the amount of up

to ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS (SIOO.OO) for each day the default continUe>,

31. Stipulated penalties shall begin to accrue on the day after pcrfonnance is due. and .hall

continue to accrue lhrough the final day until performance is complete. Respondent shall

•



pay ~Iipulaled penalties wilhin fifteen (1 5) days of receipt of a wrinen demand by

Complainanl for such penalties. Paymenl OfSlipulaled penalties shall be made in

accordance wilh lhe procedure set foMh for paymenl of penalties in Section JofIhis

CNFO.

32. Ifa Slipulaled penalty is nol paid in full. inlerest shall begin 10 accrue On lhe unpaid

balance at the end of the fifteen.<Jay period allhe current rale published by lhe United

StaleS Trusury. as described at 40 CFR §13.11. Complainant reserves the right 10 take

any addilional aclion. including but nor limited 10. the imposition of civil penalties. 10

enforce compliance wilh this Agreement or with EPCRA and its implemenling

regulalions.

33. The paymenl ofslipulated penal lies specified in lhis Seclion shall nOl be deducled by

Respondent or any Olher perwn or enlily for federal. state Or localla.ution purposes.

K. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

34. EPA expressly re"""eS all righlS and defenses lhal il may have.

35. EPA hereby reserves all of its slatutory and regulalory powers. authoriues. righls and

remedies. both legal and equitable. including !he right 10 requIre lhal Respondenl perform

lasks in addilion 10 lhose requiml by Ihis CNFO. EPA fUMher reserves all of ilS slatutory

and regulatory powers. aUlhorities. righls and remedies. both legal and equilable. which

may pertain 10 Respondent's failure 10 comply wilh any of the requirements ofmis

CNFO. including wiloomlimitalion. Ihe assessmenl Qfpenalties under Section 109 of

CERCLA. 42 U.S.c. § 960'), This CAIFO shall nOl be conslrued as a covenant not 10

sue, a relea.sl'. "'ai"er or limitalion ofany righls. remedies. powers. or aUlhQrilies, civil Qr

criminal. ....-hich EPA has under CERCLA. or any olher slatu(Qry. regulatory. Or COmmOn

law enforcement aumorily of lhe L!nited Slales. e~cept as otherwise sel fonh herem.

36. CQmphance by Respondenl with Ihe lenns Oflhis CNFO shall nN relieve Respondent Qf

ilS obligaMns to comply wilh any applicable locaL Slate Or federalla",. and regulalions,

37. The enlry Qflhis CA>FO and Respondent's oonsem tQ comply shall not limil or olher"..ise
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preclude EPA from taking additional enforcement aclions should EPA detennine that

such aclions a~ warranted except as they relate to Respondent's liability for federal civil

penalties for the specific alleged violations and facts as set fonh in Section D oflhis

CAIFO. Full payment oflh" penally proposed herein shall resolve Respondent's liability

for federal civil penalties for the violations and facl.> alleged herein.

38. This CAfFO is not intended 10 be nor shall il be corumued as a penni\. This CAIFO does

no1 relieve Respondent ofany obligation to obtain and comply with any local, Stale, Or

federal pennilS.

L. OTHER CLAIMS

39. Nothing in this CAIFO shall conslitute or be construed as a release from any other claim.

cause ofaelion or demand in law or equity by Or against any person, finn, partner.;hip,

entity, or corporation for any liability it may ha"c arising OUI of or relating in any way to

the generation. storage. treatmem. handling. transponation. rdea>e, or disposal of any

hazardous c<,mstituents, hazardous substances. hazardous wastes, pollutants. or

contaminams found at. taken to. or tak.en from the Facility.

M. MISCELLANEOUS

40, This CAIFO may be amended or modified only by wnnen agreement executed by both

EPA and Respondent.

41. The headings in this CAIFO = for convenience ofrefcll:nce only and sltall not affect

interpretation of this CAIFO.

42, Each party shall bear its Own attorneys' fees. costs. and disbursements incurred in this

procf'edm&

43, In accordance .... ith 40 CFR §§ 22.18(b)(3) and 22.3 1(b). this CAfFO sltall be effcctiH on

the date that the Final Order contained in this CAIFO. having been appro,-ed and issued

by eIther the Regional Judicial Officer or Regional Administrator. is filed.
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IT IS SO AGREED,

Date

P=ident

Romic Environmemal Technologies Corp.

Date ~ ..... Keith Takala
•

DireClOr

Superfund Division

United Slates Environmental Proteclion Agency,

Region IX
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r1NALORDER

IT IS HE~BY ORDERED lhalthis Consenl Agreement and final Order (EPA Docket No.

~nnOl "'h fCERCLA-;r-2006.:()o ) be em"re<.t and lhal Respondent pay a CIVil penalty)n t e amount 0,
TWEi''TY TIIOUSA:"iD DOLLARS (S20,OOO.OO).

Date
~

Steven Jawgiel

Regional Judicial Officer

Unil"'" Stales Env;r<;>nmental Protection Agency.

Rcgion IX
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CERnFICATE OF SERVICE
--:.r:r<.CJ...f+- - -

Docket No. CAA-09-2007- 0a0 1

I hereby certify thatlhe original copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and
Final Order (CA/FO). with the Docket number referenced above. has been filed with the
Region 9 Heariflg Clerk and that a copy was sent by certified mail, return receipt
requested. to:

Rory Moran, President
Romic Environmental Technologies Corp.
2081 Bay Road
East Palo Alto, CA 94393

, (v. 1& )1J"7
Date

>

Danielle Carr
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105


